

SPIRIT OF PHANTOM — OYSTER YACHTS



Судостроитель: Oyster Yachts

Год постройки: 2012

Модель: Cutter

Цена: ЦЕНА ЯХТЫ ПО ЗАПРОСУ

Местонахождение: Antigua and Barbuda

Длина общая: 74' 9" (22.77m)

Ширина: 19' 3" (5.85m)

Макс. осадка: 9' 9" (2.95m)

Купить Spirit of Phantom — Oyster Yachts а также выбрать подходящую вам яхту из нашего каталога яхт вам поможет опытный яхтенный брокер Андрей Шестаков. На сегодняшний день компания Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. имеет большое количество яхт в собственном списке продаж, а также тесно сотрудничает со всеми крупными яхтенными производителями по всему миру.

Для того чтобы купить яхту Spirit of Phantom — Oyster Yachts а также проконсультироваться по любому вопросу связанному с покупкой, продажей, чартером яхт позвоните по телефону +7(918)465-66-44.

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ	2
ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ	4
Обзор	4
Основная информация	4
Размеры	4
Скорость, вместимость и масса	4
Размещение	5
Корпус и палуба	5
Информация о двигателе	5
ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ	6
Construction	6
DECK LAYOUT AND EQUIPMENT	6
RIG AND SAIL HANDLING	7
INTERIOR	7
ENTERTAINMENT	8
Engineering	9
Tankage and Plumbing	9
Electrics	10
Navigation and Communication	10
Safety	11
General	12
Extra Items	12
Исключения	13
Отказ от ответственности	13
ФОТОГРАФИИ	14
КОНТАКТЫ	17
Контактная информация	17
Телефоны	17

Время работы	17
Адрес	17

ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ

Обзор

The magnificent Oyster 725 *Spirit of Phantom*, the first of its kind, is now en-route to the Caribbean.

Here is a fantastic opportunity to purchase a beautifully maintained Oyster 725. Spirit of Phantom's interior is modern, functional and minimalistic, showcasing American light oak with horizontal wood grain throughout. Her well-planned and highly equipped galley has been designed with chartering in mind. Spirit of Phantom has successfully chartered in the Mediterranean and Caribbean.

Designed by Rob Humphreys and the Oyster Team to deliver both luxury living and high performance blue-water cruising, *Spirit of Phantom* ticks all the boxes.

Professionally maintained with stunning lines and plentiful accommodation she makes a perfect solution for pleasurable cruising with the potential to recover some of the investment through chartering.

Основная информация

Тип судна: Cutter Модельный год: 2012

Год постройки: 2012 Страна: Antigua and Barbuda

Размеры

Длина общая: 74' 9" (22.77m) **Длина по ватерлинии**: 64' 10" (19.75m)

Длина палубы: 0' 0" (0.00m) **Ширина**: 19' 3" (5.85m)

Макс. осадка: 9' 9" (2.95m)

Скорость, вместимость и масса

Водоизмещение: 113538.06493 Pounds

Размещение

Всего кают: 4 Всего коек: 10

Корпус и палуба

Материал корпуса: GRP Комплектация корпуса: Bulb Keel

Информация о двигателе

Производитель: Cummins

ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ

Construction

1. CONSTRUCTION HULL NUMBER Oyster 725/01 HULL CONSTRUCTION Composite molded construction incorporating E-glass/carbon/Kevlar 'balanced' laminate, specially designed to offer significant weight savings, strength and stiffness advantages over normal GRP construction. The NPG gelcoat and a vinylester laminating resin has excellent UV resistance and waterproofing qualities. HULL FINISH AWLGRIP Grey hull with dark grey boot top and cove lines DECK CONSTRUCTION Molded in white GRP with balsa core DECK FINISH Teak laid decks, painted capping rail KEEL Draft - High performance bulb keel RUDDER Fully protected skeg hung rudder STERN DESIGN 'Sugar scoop' stern design with bathing platform trimmed with teak slats and stainless steel steps for access to the stern deck EURCD Built to comply with the requirements for Category A – Ocean CHARTER CODING Built to MCA Category II with all associated safety equipment fitted

DECK LAYOUT AND EQUIPMENT

2. DECK LAYOUT AND EQUIPMENT ANCHOR Main anchor: CQR (48kg) with 100m of 14mm galvanized chain Kedge anchor: Fortress FX85 (21kg) with 10m of 14mm chain, stowed in sail locker Additional Kedge anchor: Fortress FX55 (15kg), stowed in lazarette WINDLASS Lewmar V6 vertical gypsy/drum, hydraulic anchor windlass DECK ACCESS Midship gateway stanchions with stainless steel hinged boarding ladders which close up to form the side-gates Gate to pushpit Stainless steel bathing ladder Multiplex carbon folding passerelle HATCHES Oyster custom drop-down washboard system for main companionway Solimar flush deck hatches Gebo silver anodised opening hullports. Metal flyscreens on all opening hullports CANVASWORK Folding sprayhood in Sunbrella Black, with central zip up strata glass window Black leather cover to sprayhood grabrail Bimini in Sunbrella Black with one window over table for the boom light Zip on side panels in Sunbrella Plus Mesh - White Padded cover for cockpit table with velcroed flaps in Sunbrella - Black Covers for pedestals and steering wheels Cockpit seat cushions and backrests in Stirling Silver Silvertex with Black piping Aft pushpit seats and laminated pushpit backrests. Folding aft deck cushions including backrests for helmsman's seats. Seats can be detached to use on foredeck Canvas cover for RIB DECK PLUMBING Hot and cold freshwater deck shower in the transom step locker. Fresh water hose for cockpit located on lower starboard pedestal Fresh water anchor wash pump located in anchor locker COCKPIT Walk-through teak-laid cockpit Stainless steel drinks holders at pedestals Flush mounted stereo loudspeakers either side of companionway Small stainless rubbish bin located under port pedestal COCKPIT TABLE Gloss varnished teak cockpit table with stainless steel frame, folding leaves, insulated and refrigerated GRP box - Frigomatic DC refrigeration Twin custom GRP steering pedestals and EXIT Engineering 120cm carbon wheels RIB STORAGE Removable stainless steel and teak chocks on foredeck for RIB incl. folding lashing pad eyes and stainless steel ratchet straps GENERAL Stainlesss steel pulpit and pushpit Stainless steel/alloy mooring and cockpit cleats Lazarette locker with twin stainless

steel gas struts Twin 6-man liferaft storage under hinged pushpit seats Stern quarter pushpit seats in teak and stainless steel Stern post at stern for navigation/communications antenna 'Slam Switch' to kill winches under STB pedestal Gas locker for 2 x 13kg propane bottles 2 stainless steel fishing rod holders either side of pushpit Stainless steel tubes to pushpit for Sovereign BBQ 6 cockpit scatter cushions in Sunbrella Black with Silvertex Stirling-Silver piping. Deck jack stays (Yellow)

RIG AND SAIL HANDLING

3. RIG AND SAIL HANDLING MAST and RIGGING Cutter Rig. Hall Spars black carbon mast Hall Spars Carbon V Boom Preventer lines Aluminium boom vang with gas return Navtec backstay tensioner – controlled from cockpit – hydraulic 4 folding steps at gooseneck 2 folding steps at masthead Kevlar grey PVC covered running backstays HEADSAIL FURLING Foresail furling – Reckman RF – 90 3 hydraulic Staysail furling – Reckmann RF – 90 – 2 hydraulic Furling Units – Black anodized alloy and stainless steel WINCHES Lewmar self-tailing, electric and manual winches – all black anodized 2 x Lewmar 88-3 Est 3 speed electric primary winches 2 x Lewmar 68 CST 2 speed, electric, secondary winches 2 x Lewmar 65 CST 2 speed electric winches (mainsheet and mainsail halyard) 1 x Lewmar 54 CST 2 speed, manual, reefing control line winch 1 Lewmar 65 CST 2 speed, electric yankee and staysail halyard winch SPINNAKER GEAR Carbon, painted spinnaker pole stowed vertically on mast with butt hoist winch plus: Halyard, pole topping lift, 1 pair of sheets, 2 pairs of guys, fore guy and all required blocks and deck fittings SAILS Sail area – with 150% foretriangle – 310m2 (3,337 sg ft) Manufacturer – Elvstrom Sails – (Verctran/Carbon) Mainsail - Fully Battened, lazyjacks, C- Tech carbon battens Headsail – Furling Genoa 135% LP. Staysail – Furling Dolphin Cruising Chute – 352m2 RipStop Pink. Artwork - large white 'Casper' ghost with inflatable Oxley snuffer SAILS (2nd Set) Sail area – as above Manufacturer – North Sails, UK – (Aramid/Carbon) Mainsail - Fully Battened (supplied without battens) Headsail – Furling Genoa Staysail – Furling Condition – Fair Loaction – Palma de Mallorca, Spain (in storage)

INTERIOR

4. INTERIOR GENERAL Ten berths in four cabins excuding the saloon plus 3 heads and showers Interior joinery finished in American Light Oak with horizontal grain throughout Designed to be modern and co-ordinated, whilst remaining practical and durable at sea Essential features include sculpted fiddles and grabrails, 'shadow-gap' joints between panels and Sugatsune flush catches on lockers doors and doorlights in all wardrobes. Cabin soles - Walnut Surfaces in galley and heads in Avonite colour Soft White Headlining in off-white vinyl Upholstery for settee, navigator's seat, headboards and berth surrounds in white leather with grey thread Forced Air system throughout (7 Flaktwoods 200 VAC Tube Fans) Mattresses in Plandada and Master cabin 6" pocket sprung matress (Vanilla) Lee screens for all sea berths Roman blinds to all aft Cabin hullports Oceanair blind system to hullports in Salon, Forward Cabin & Aft Heads Oceanair skyscreens to all deck hatches Fan in Galley OWNER'S STATEROOM Spacious centered double berth with bedside draws and reading lights with two

lockers/drawers 4-Brick combination key pad safe EN SUITE HEAD/ Electric freshwater flush WCs. SHOWER Oyster custom white moulded washbasin in Avonite Soft White Hansgrohe quality mixer taps and thermostatic shower controls Matching heated towel rail, toothbrush tumbler, soap dispenser, toilet roll holder and toilet brush PORT DOUBLE Double berth with en-suite WC and stall shower. Hanging locker and large drawers under GUEST CABIN the berth. Cot berth fitted in outboard locker. WC is shared with aft Starboard cabin EN SUITE HEAD/ Electric freshwater flush WCs. SHOWER Oyster custom white moulded washbasin in Avonite Soft White Hansgrohe quality mixer taps and thermostatic shower controls Matching heated towel rail, toothbrush tumbler, soap dispenser, toilet roll holder and toilet brush. Mirror STARBOARD TWIN Twin berth with a hanging locker and above and below berth storage This cabin shares the Port Double en suite head/shower with access from the corridor. Auto door lights in all wardrobes STARBOARD Accessed from the corridor, drains to the bilge for hanging oilskins WET LOCKER SALOON Features a large u-shaped settee to port and large extendable table with comfortable dining for 8 – 10 people. Angled bottle lockers below table. Storage units outter forward and aft corners. Storage under settee TV on electric lift behind aft seating Padded Saloon table cover in headlining colour Lower level leads to icemaker, washer dryer, Galley and 4-Guest / Crew cabin 2 White Leather bound Directors Chairs NAVIGATION AREA Starboard of the saloon, there is an outboard-facing chart table and a settee forward GALLEY Down two steps, forward of the saloon to port, the galley provides a spacious, safe area to work in whilst at sea. Good worktop space, gimbaled gas cooker, plentiful overhead lockers, large freezer and twin sinks. Large basket storage under galley floor Separate access hatch from deck via stainless ladder SINKS Twin sinks with instant water boiler and Seagull IV X-1F drinking water purifier BOILING WATER TAP Quooker PRO3-VAQ 1600W/3L instant water boiler COOKER NEFF gimbaled electric oven and cooker hood with brushed stainless splashback HOB NEFF gas hob MICROWAVE Miele 8151 – 2 stainless steel microwave REFRIGERATOR Keel cooled SALAD DRAW Keel cooled FREEZER Water cooled DISHWASHER Fisher and Paykel double drawer dishwasher WASHER/DRYER Bosch installed in the saloon COOL BOX 66ltr VECO VFDW50100 Vegetable cooler drawer COFFEE MAKER Nespresso Citix Magimix MUG RACK Stainless mug rack fixed above sink KNIFE SET 8 Wusthof kitchen knives in fitted oak storage block GAS DETECTOR Twin sensored Gas detector fitted in galley FORWARD 4 BERTH Spacious 4 berth family cabin or crew cabin. Double berth on port side with reading lights FAMILY/ CREW to bulkhead. Two hanging lockers with auto door lights. Ample storage under berths Twin bunks on starboard side with **EN SUITE HEAD/SHOWER** reading lights 2 x folding coat hooks on head and cabin doors Large ensuite head and separate shower cubicle with teak folding seat Heated towel rail

under-berth drawers, port side full length hanging lockers, bookcases and various other

ENTERTAINMENT

5. ENTERTAINMENT AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEMS State of the art Kaleidescape Server based entertainment system FORWARD PORT TV Sony 22" LCD TV with Euro tuner, recessed mounted on aft face of wardrobe. CABIN Alpine IVA DVD (multi region)/ CD Tuner with ipod docking station 2 Boston speakers in headlining GALLEY 2 Boston speakers in headlining with

Vimar on/off switch AFT PORT Sony 22" LCD TV with Euro tuner, recessed mounted in aft face of wardrobe GUEST CABIN Alpine IVA DVD (multi region)/ CD Tuner with ipod docking station 2 Boston speakers in headlining and magic eye system DVD / Tuner unit in panel outboard with speakers in the headlining OWNER'S Sony 26" LCD TV with Euro tuner in bulkhead. Kaleidescape media streamer, E120W plotter, STATEROOM Alpine IVA DVD (multi region)/ CD Tuner with ipod docking station 2 Boston speakers in headlining SALON Sony 40" LCD TV with Euro tuner on remote controlled lift Kaleidescape Cinema 1 movie server (good for 225 std region DVDs) Vimar panel Alpine IVA DVD (multi region)/ CD Tuner with ipod docking station, 5 Anthony Gallo Micro Ti surround speakers. Magic Eye system. Sony Playstation COCKPIT Fusion MS AV700 Tuner with ipod docking station (located above AC panel), 4 waterproof Alpine Speakers recessed in mouldings, Fusion waterproof remote control on Starboard pedestal

Engineering

6. ENGINEERING ENGINE Cummins QSB 5.9, turbo-charged diesel engine manufacturer rated to 156kW (212HP) at 2,500 RPM. Fitted with ZF63A gearbox ENGINE HOURS Approximately 3,500 hours, as at July 2017 PROPELLER 4 bladed Brunton Varifold folding propeller 762mm (30") connected by 51mm (2") diameter stainless steel shaft ROPE CUTTER Ambassador rope cutter on prop shaft ALTERNATORS 70Amp 24v or Mastervolt Mass 24/50/2 to charge engine start and bow thruster batteries Mastervolt 150Amp 24V to charge domestic batteries. Controlled by a Mastervolt Alpha Pro Regulator GENERATOR Onan 22.5kW GENERATOR HOURS Approximately 5,500 hours, as at July 2017 FUEL FILTER Engine room filters – Twin 75/500FGX unit and drip tray fitted BOWTHRUSTER Sleipner 285 electric, 20 Hp, 300mm tunnel bowthruster STEERING SYSTEM Whitlock Mamba rod linkage system HYDRAULICS Lewmar 400 Commander system located in sail locker to operate Genoa furling drive for Reckmann furling unit, staysail furling drive for reckmann furling unit and the anchor windlass REFRIGERATION Keel cooled fridge in galley Frigomatic DC refrigeration, keel cooled unit for cockpit table AIR CONDITIONING/ 220v Cruisair reverse cycle system, comprising of 5 BTU units; 12k BTU Master Cabin, Aft HEATING Guest Cabin, Galley & Forward Cabin. Plus Saloon 36k BTU. Gives a total of 96k BTU's. ICEMAKER Uline SS95 icemaker with carbon filter WATERMAKER Seafresh 220V watermaker – 140I/hr. FIRE EXTINGUISHER A handheld fire extinguishers per cabin and fire blanket in Galley MCA approved, manual release Fire Suppression unit fitted in Engine Room

Tankage and Plumbing

7. TANKAGE AND PLUMBING FUEL 2000 litres approximately (528 US. gallons) in 2 GRP tanks WATER 1150 litres approximately (303 US. gallons) in 2 GRP tanks TANK TENDER GAUGES Fuel and water tanks are coupled to a contents gauge HOT WATER From 2 insulated approximately 73 litre (19 US. gallons) tanks heated by the engine's heat exchanger, or by thermostatically-controlled 220v, 1.25kw immersion heater elements powered by the generator or dockside power PRESSURISED HOT Marco UP6/E-DX water pump, a pressure

accumulator tank, PEX/PBT pipework and fittings AND COLD FRESHWATER SYSTEM HOLDING TANKS Polythene toilet holding tanks – one forward, two aft. Configured for gravity discharge with additional ability to pump out. Fitted Wema electric tank capacity gauges GREY WATER 4 greywater tanks fitted with a float switch and a Whale 'Gulper' pump MANIFOLD SYSTEM Bronze manifold for seawater inlets to reduce through-hull fittings

Electrics

8. ELECTRICS SHIP'S SUPPLY 24V RINGMAIN 220v AC ring main with 8 double, 13Amp 3-pin sockets, one each located in the aft cabin, two aft guest cabins, chart table, saloon, galley and both forward cabins BATTERIES DOMESTIC: 12 x 12v Odyssey Extreme PC 1800-FTbatteries – 1300 Amp hours ENGINE/GENERATOR START: pair of 12 v batteries - 800 Cold-Cranking Amps BOWTHRUSTER: New 24v battery linked to eng/gen batteries to form 48V bank RADIO AND NAV ELECTRONICS: powered from pair of Mastervolt MVG 12/55gel cells wired in series giving 110 Amp hours BATTERY All batteries are positively secured against inversion in the case of a knockdown MANAGEMENT

CHARGING/REGULATING/MONITORING: Engine start batteries – charged via 70Amp 24V Alternator Domestic battery bank – charged via Mastervolt 150 Amp, 24v alternator linked to a Mastervolt Alpha Pro regulator to optimize charging rates and protect from over charging Alternative charging via twin Mastervolt Chargemaster 24v 100 Amp, heavy-duty battery chargers Radio /Nav – via main house batteries via DC-DC 24v/12v converter with voltage and current monitoring at DC panel EMERGENCY Parallel Switch between engine/generator battery bank and domestic battery bank INVERTER 2 Mastervolt Inverters; 1500 Invertor for Icemaker & Audio Visual + 2500 Sine Invertor for sockets and domestic loads SHOREPOWER 2 x 32 AMP dockside power cables. Hubbell sockets in transom / coaming. Cables covered in black nylon rope cover MISC. SOCKETS 12VDC cigar lighter type socket at chart table 24V waterproof 3 pin socket in anchor locker with circuit for NUC lights or searchlight 24V waterproof 3 pin socket at steering pedestal INTERIOR LIGHTING Downlight type halogen lights in polished chrome finish, with reading lights in Stainless Steel with white shade at each berth and over reading areas. Warm white LED light rails to give indirect lighting in the hullport areas of the saloon, aft cabin and aft port guest cabins. 10 Micro LED spotlights as uplighters around salon sofa with dimmer LED strip lights over the galley work surfaces Automatic lights in refrigerator and cabin hanging lockers Flexible chart table light INTERIOR LIGHTING 3 overhead red LED: galley, aft passageway, chart table (continued...) Fibre optic lights into forward part of companionway step treads EXTERIOR LIGHTING Agua Signal 40 tri-white light at masthead 2 x Spreader downlights 4 x Spreader uplighters Boom light over cockpit 2 Exterior LED Dome lights in lazarette Aqua signal 55 bow and stern navigation lights Steaming Light – Aqua Signal 55 Deck floodlight – Aqua Signal Kiel – switched to steering pedestal for easy access Pair of halogen IP67 uplighters under sprayhood outboard cockpit corners 4 x Ocean LED XFM HD white underwater lights (Pro Series 2010)

Navigation and Communication

9. NAVIGATION AND COMMUNICATION COMPASSES Steering – Sirs (Major II Compass) 1x Handbaring compass SAILING Raymarine i70 instruments located: INSTRUMENTS Companionway console: Speed, Depth and Wind displays + Multi-function display Port pedestal: P70 auto pilot control head / i70 Multi function display / MOB button / i70 Multi function Starboard pedestal: i70 Multi-function display / P70 Multi function Auto Pilot control / e125 Multi function display (Radar/Plotter) Owner's cabin: i70 Multi-function display on aft face of hanging locker Chart table: i70 Multi-function display (flush mounted) / p70 autopilot control head / Radar/Chart Plotter (see below) Fwd cabin: i70 Multi function display GPS Raymarine, Raystar125 GPS Reciever RADAR /CHART PLOTTER e95 Hybrid Touch Multi function display. Includes HD scanner, EchoMax dual band radar target enhancer (at Chart Table) E125 Hybrid Touch Multi function display. Includes HD scanner (at starboard pedestal) TRACKING SYSTEMS Raymarine AIS 650 Class B Transponder, including GPS antenna Yellow Brick satellite based tracking unit AUTOPILOT Raymarine SPX SOL with Phoenix 550W WINDEX Windex at masthead NAVTEX Furuno NX300D inc. antenna on pole at stern BAROMETER Digital barograph by Bohlken Westerland, Germany VHF RADIO Raymarine 240E VHF with speaker and handset at chart table. Plus 2nd handset and speaker in cockpit. In mast Horn for VHF hailer function SSB RADIO ICOM IC-M801E Marine SSB with antenna tuner (24VDC) Wide copper strip from chart table to lazarette and twin large ground plates as SSB earth. Backstay insulators SATELLITE PHONE Fixed SAILOR Fleet 250 BGAN satellite phone WIFI Fixed CISCO wifi access point and INVENTICA YACHTSPOT wireless card and router Fixed GLOBESURFER cellular (SIM) wifi access point Portable Linksys 2.4GHz Wireless broadband router PC Vasari Mini PC with remote USB/Power. Vimar panel and AG Neovo 17" LCD monitor at chart table. Portable USB printer, scanner and CD/DVD reader

Safety

10. SAFETY – to MCA Code Class 2 specification LIFERAFT 2 x Ocean Safety 6C 1SO 9650 rafts with Solas B packs. (Next Service 06/2015) Black Liferaft covers EPIRB Float free Tron 40GPS MkII, 406MHz EPIRB mounted at pushpit Additional Handheld GlobalFix Pro EPIRB (not fixed) RADAR REFLECTOR Echomax 230 radar reflector on mast BILGE PUMPS Easy to remove Utility Puppy 3000 mounted in bilge Henderson MkV double action manual bilge pump (rated at 135 lpm) operated from cockpit Each pump is fitted with a Whale type strum box and all suction lines can be lifted to enable debris to be cleared DECK SAFETY 1 horseshoe lifebuoy (black with name of vessel and port laminated on) 1 lifebuoy, light and droque 1 Danbuoy 1 x 18m buoyant line 12 Spinlock lifejackets 4 parachute flares / 6 red handheld flares / 2 smoke signals Thermal protective aid stowed in grab bag 2 Portable VHF handhelds (fixed charging point in small saloon, stair locker) 1 Portable Search Light and 24v socket on STB pedestal FIRE EXTINGUISHERS Automatic fire Extinguisher system to engine/generator space with remote indicator light. Dry powder fire extinguishers in each cabin Fire blanket in Galley 1 x 2kg dry powder fire extinguisher mounted in lazarette locker ALARMS Gas detector alarm fitted in Galley Float switches at watertight compartments with led warning lights and OTHER SAFETY Raymarine T400 FLIR Camera – 360 degree thermal camera

FEATURES Marco horn mounted below radar antenna Battery operated smoke detectors (aboard yet not fitted) Small boyant handheld torches mounted in each cabin No Strike ion dissipator at masthead and mast step bonded to keelbolt. Emergency VHF antenna Battery driven angle grinder with cutting disk (Makita) Handbearing compass

General

11. GENERAL LINEN x10 GREY DECK TOWELS (700gsm) RIB/DINGHY AB Inflatables Oceanus 13VST RIB Suzuki DF60 outboard engine Fitted with Raymarine i70 Depth Speed transducer Dinghy Anchor Portable and folding 3-step access ladder (not fixed) WARPS AND FENDERS AVON Hypalon inflatable fenders - Black Various Black 20mm docklines Anchor chain relieving strop / snubber – 7m Black CROCKERY Wedgwood bone china crockery incl. bowls, coffee mugs, dinner and side plates for 12, in White GLASSES 12x Cyrstal champagne glasses, x12 stemed wine glasses x12 stemless wine glasses, 12 x Highball and x12 tumbler glasses CUTLERY Sambonet: Light-weight black handle cutlery (set for 10) SAFE 4 brick safe, push button keypad in aft cabin ps wardrobe SCATTER CUSHIONS Feathers 2 X 16", 2 X 18", 2 X 20" – colours to match roman blinds in cabins ASSORTED TOOLS, Lewmar Winch handles: 1 x 20cm Alloy plain / 2 x 25cm Chrome Lockin / 2 x 25cm Chrome SPARES AND MANUALS powergrip lock in Heyco Marine Tool Kit 2 x 13kg Propane gas bottles, or similar 1 x Boathook Ensign staff Tool for opening fuel and water Polyvent tank covers. 1 x Battery Electrolyte Tester / Hydrometer 2 sets of keys for Timage washboard lock Keys for lockable wardrobe and draws in Master Cabin **Padlocks** with keys for Greywater tank closure Miscellaneous supplier's equipment literature Set of drawings and schematics for systems Standard Oyster Owner's Manual

Extra Items

12. EXTRA ITEMS (negotiable - not included in sale) LINEN Supplied by Heirlooms, United Kingdom Double Berth Linens in Classic Cord White (570 Threadcount) with grey satin piping Split Berth Linens in Classic Stripe White (570 Threadcount) X10 Luxury Microfibre Single Duvets (4.5 tog) Matress protectors for double and split berth arrangements 2 pillows for each berth + pillow protectors x10 Lambswool and Angora throws bound in grey satin, embroidered with Spirit of Phantom x12 Grey Deck Towels (700gsm) 105cm x 180cm embroidered with Spirit of Phantom Interior White Towels – Bath, Hand, Face and Floor Towels Robes – White cotton waffle Kimono style Robes in various sizes, embroidered + Crew Linens for Forward Cabin (split berth arrangement) CROCKERY Numerous serving dishes in matching Wedgwood Fushion – White Miscellaneous Galley Items COMPRESSOR Bauer (Junior 2) Diver Compressor, fixed in lazarette DIVE GEAR 3x Dive cylinders, fixed in lazarette 4X BCDs with Regulators + full dive compliment MEDICAL 2 MSOS (Medical Supply Offshore) Medical Kits -Main Kit & Grab Kit in yellow hard cases with First Aid Guide Book 1 Oxygen Kit in hard case SATELLITE PHONE Portable Inmarsat IsatPhone2, mobile satellite phone WATER SPORTS Knee Board, Wake Board & 2x 9ft Paddle Boards Water skis (Adult) 1 Inflatable Round Disk for towing 2 Childrens Boyancy Vests & 2 Young Adult Boyancy Vests

ASSORTED ITEMS CleaRinse CR2, portable washdown system with filters Jerry Cans (portable fuel containers) Navigational Charts Pilot Books SPARE PARTS Numerous spare parts

Исключения

При продаже яхты исключаются личные вещи владельца.

Отказ от ответственности

Компания предоставляет описание судна или яхты добросовестно, но не может гарантировать точность этой информации, а также не ручается за техническое состояние. Покупатель должен проинструктировать своих агентов или оценщиков исследовать представленную информацию более подробно, по собственному желанию. Продажа судна или яхты, изменение цены или снятие с продажи будет происходить без предварительного уведомления.

ФОТОГРАФИИ



























КОНТАКТЫ

Андрей Шестаков (Andrey Shestakov) — ведущий яхтенный брокер отдела продаж яхт и судов компании Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Официальный представитель Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. для русскоговорящих клиентов в центральном офисе компании в Майами/Форт Лодердейл/Флорида/США.

Контактная информация

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Телефоны

Краснодарский край: +7(918)465-66-44

США, Майами, Флорида: +1(954)274-4435

Время работы

Понедельник - Суббота: 9:00 - 21:00

EDT

Воскресенье: Закрыто

Адрес



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004